

---

# JIM MORRISON

Designing happy mediums.

I'm an Interaction Designer, currently studying a BDes Interaction Design at the Belfast School of Art.

I love working on projects that focus on user interaction; designs that can evoke feeling, producing a happy, more positive experience.

I design, develop and play with new technologies, creating digital compositions utilising audio, graphics and video.



jimmorrison.io



jim@jimmorrison.io



+44 (0) 75 253 474 61



linkedin.com/in/jamesreidmorrison



twitter.com/happy\_mediums



behance.net/happymediums



ourhappymediums.tumblr.com

---

## Personal Attributes

- ✓ Working with small & medium sized teams
- ✓ Managing medium to large scale projects
- ✓ Willing to learn new skills & techniques
- ✓ Experience in concept & idea generation
- ✓ Detail Orientated
- ✓ Experience in Content Creation & Strategy
- ✓ Organisation & Time Management Skills
- ✓ Excellent Interpersonal Skills

---

## Technical Skills



Web Design & Development



Graphic Design & Illustration



Editorial Layout & Design



Animation Design & Production



Video Production



Audio Production



Project Management



Marketing & Analytics

---

## Education

### BDes Interaction Design

*Ulster University 2016 - Present*

### FdDes Interactive Design

*Northern Regional College 2014 - 2016*

### HNC Level 5 Business

*Belfast Metropolitation 2007 - 2009*

---

## Experience

### Interactive Media Lecturer

*Northern Regional College 2015 - Present*

### Marketing Executive

*Office Interior Solutions 2012 - 2014*

### Digital Marketing Consultant

*Logon NI 2011 - 2012*

### Data & Information Supervisor

*Iron Mountain 2004 - 2011*

---